Muhammad Shakeel

Business Development Manager

Emba Corporation , Emba Corporation

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Muhammad Shakeel is working as Business Development Manager in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Shakeel has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BSc in Applied Physics University of Karachi , Pakistan	1991 - 1993
Experience	
Business Development Manager University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Area Sales Manager Netline , Netline	2018 - 2024
Manager CR Apco Group , Apco Group	2014 - 2017
Pre Sales Engineer Makkays , Makkays	2012 - 2014
Sales Manager Ahsan Power , Ahsan Power	2002 - 2011
Sales Engineer Cesco (Saudi Arabia) , Cesco (Saudi Arabia)	1997 - 2002
Service Engineering	1988 - 1997